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Ruth Nettles -Q%.G.:TL- 
From: Lynette Tenace [Itenace@kagrnlaw.corn] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc :  

Subject: Docket No. 090135-TP 

Attachments: Cbeyond Preliminary Issue List 08.24.09.pdf 

Monday, August 24,2009 4:17 PM 

Charles Murphy; Tracy Hatch; ke2722@att.corn; gene.watkins@cbeyond.net 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 
vkaufmanC3kagmlaw com 

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 090135-TP, In re Complaint of Cbeyond Communications, LLC Against AT&T Florida For 
Anticompetitive Behavior And Violation of Interconnection Agreement. 

C. The document is filed on behalf of Cbeyond Communications, LLC 

d. 

e. 

The total pages in the document is 3 pages 

The attached document is Cbeyond's Preliminary Issue List. 

Lynette Tenace 

NOTE: New €-Mail Address 
Itenace@ kagrnlaw.com 

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A 
The Perkins House 
118 N. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www kagrnlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail i s  confidential and may be subject t o  the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information i s  intended only for the use of the individual or entity t o  whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible t o  deliver it t o  the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. @ C L M 5 6 ' ?! 1.1 M [) [ it .- [:AT [. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of Cbeyond 
Communications, LLC 
Against AT&T Florida 
For Anticompetitive Behavior 
And Violation of Interconnection 
Agreement 

DOCKETNO. 090135-TP 

FILED: August 24,2009 

CBEYOND'S PRELJMINARY ISSUE LIST 

Cbeyond Communications, LLC, (Cbeyond) pursuant to the Commission Notice entered 
in this docket on August 5,2009, provides its Preliminary Issue list. 

PRELMINARY ISSUES 

1. Has AT&T engaged in anticompetitive behavior by continuing to bill customers 
who have transferred their service to Cbeyond? 

2. Has AT&T promptly updated switch translations which enable customers to 
receive in bound calls from a new carrier? If not, has AT&T engaged in anticompetitive behavior 
by failing to do so? 

3. Has AT&T adequately staffed its service centers so as to enable it to timely 
process customer change requests? 

4. Does AT&T's behavior in regard to the manner in which it ports the telephone 
numbers of customers leaving AT&T violate rule 25-4.082(1), Florida Administrative Code, 
which requires AT&T to facilitate the porting of telephone numbers? 

5. Does AT&T's behavior in continuing to bill customers who have left it violate 
section 364.10(1), Florida Statutes, which prohibits AT&T fiom giving itself an undue 
preference? 

6. If AT&T has failed to timely update its switch translations, does such failure 
violate section 364.10(1), Florida Statutes, which prohibits AT&T from giving itself an undue 
preference? 

7. . Does AT&T's behavior in continuing to bill customers who have left it violate the 
interconnection agreement between AT&T and Cbeyond? 

8. If AT&T has failed to timely update its switch translations, does such failure 
violate the interconnection agreement between AT&T and Cbeyond? 
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9. Does AT&T’s behavior in continuing to bill customers who have left it for a 
competing carrier violate section 364.602(2), Florida Statutes, and rule 25-4.1 10(10), Florida 
Administrative Code, which prohibit cramming? 

10. What action should the Commission take if it finds that AT&T has engaged in the 
behavior alleged in Cbeyond’s Complaint? 

1 1 .  
Florida consumers? 

Were the problems Cbeyond’s customers encountered also encountered by other 

a. 
b. 

If so, did AT&T timely credit those customers; 
What did AT&T require for a refind to be processed? 

12. What action should the Commission take if it finds that the behavior alleged in 
Cbeyond’s complaint was encountered by other Florida consumers? 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 

Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fascimile) 
vkaufmanG2kamnlaw.com 

Charles E. (Gene) Watkins 
Cbeyond Communications, LLC 
320 Interstate North Parkway, Suite 300 
Atlanta, GA 30339 
(678) 370-2174 (Voice) 
(678) 424-2500 (Fascimile) 
gene.watkins@cbevond.net 

Attorneys for Cbeyond 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Complaint of 
Cbeyond's Preliminary Issue List was served via Electronic Mail and US. Mail this 24'h day of 
August, 2009 to the following: 

Charles Murphy 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0580 
Email: cmumhy@,vsc.state.fl.us 

Tracy Hatch 
AT&T Communications of the Southern States, LLC 
100 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Email: thatch(iiatt.com 

- 

Kip Edenfield 
Florida General Counsel 
AT&T of Florida 
150 West Flagler Street 
Suite 1910 
Miami,FL 33130 
Emaik ke2722Cilatt.com 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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